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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
 

 
1.  Q: Can 11”x17” sized paper be used to display graphics and large tables? If so, would an 

11”x17” page count as one page?  
 A: Yes, proposers may use 11”x17” sized papers for graphics and large tables only  and 

count it as a single page 
 
2.  Q: Can resumes be placed in an appendix?  
 A: Yes. 
 
3.  Q: Do forms count against the 60 page limit? If not, may the proposers include them at the 

end of the proposal?  
 A: No, forms do NOT count against the 60 pages limit. Yes, they can be put at the end of 

the proposal.  
 
4. Q: Can the Rules of Professional Conduct, Information Form, Debarment and Suspension 

Certification forms be combined into a single section?  
  A: Yes.  
 
5.  Q: Can MAG confirm that the Information Form is the only form that subconsultants 

should fill out? 
 A: Yes. That assessment is correct. 


